



Jeffrey W. Cown, Director

Land Protection Branch

4244 International Parkway
Suite 104
Atlanta, Georgia 30354
404-362-2537

September 19, 2025

Jennifer McNelly
Vice President of Environmental Affairs
241 Ralph McGill Boulevard
Atlanta, GA 30308

SUBJECT: Georgia Power – Plant Hammond Ash Pond 4 (AP-4)
Permit No. 057-025D(CCR)
Five Year Permit Review: Approval
GEOS Submittal ID: 940930

Dear Ms. McNelly:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) received a *Request for Minor Modification to Solid Waste Handling Permit* (Minor Modification) for the subject facility on July 23, 2025. The Minor Modification seeks to **fulfill the requirements of Solid Waste Management Rule 391-3-4-.02(1)(d)**. Based on a review of the information provided, the Minor Modification is hereby approved.

Please note that your next scheduled 5 Year Permit Review date is five years from the approval issuance date shown in GEOS for this submittal. For permits to remain in effect, applications for permit review must be filed at least six (6) months, but not more than eighteen (18) months prior to the date of the scheduled permit review.

If you have any questions or need additional information, contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Mark Wescott, P.G.
Geologist
Environmental Monitoring Unit
Solid Waste Management Program
(470) 763-6344
Mark.Wescott@dnr.ga.gov

Brian Love
Environmental Engineer
Solid Waste Permitting Unit
Solid Waste Management Program
470-604-9375
Brian.Love@dnr.ga.gov

cc: William Cook, Keith Stevens, Brian Love, Beverly Tipton, Mark Wescott: EPD
David Gibbons, Tim Earl, Ben Hodges, Noelia Gangi, Mike Smalley, Jonathan Brinson, Tyler Boyles, Lauren Petty: Georgia Power

File: GEOS Submittal ID: 940930